
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Padma Kuppa, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 

   

March 10, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – February 24, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 26 

units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on February 24, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa (arrived 7:05 p.m.) 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-02-009 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-02-010 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 10, 2015 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Kuppa 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica gave a report on the February 17, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
He addressed: 

 1321 Boyd, proposed property split postponed to March meeting. 

 2774 Orchard Trail, addition to home granted. 
 

(Ms. Kuppa arrived at 7:05 p.m.) 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the February 18, 2015 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. The following items were addressed: 

 Budget. 

 Maintenance along Big Beaver. 

 Move Across Troy project. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant informed the Board of recent applications and activity, as follows: 

 Sustainable Development Project, 2900 Industrial Row. 

 Preliminary Site Condominium Application, Hunters Park 2. 

 Informal meetings on potential projects. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
8. MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

 
Mr. Carlisle gave an update on the Master Plan progress. His PowerPoint presentation 
addressed: 

 Big Beaver Symposium. 

 High School Forum. 

 Neighborhood Association Forum. 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
  

 
 

3 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 02 24 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.03.10 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 5, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 

26 units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties Pinery LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval application for a 26-unit site condominium.  The property is currently zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission is responsible for granting 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval for site condominium applications.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ Pinery Woods Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\PC Memo 03 10 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 26 
units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Pinery Woods Site 
Condominium, 26 units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, 
Section 13, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, 
subject to the following: 
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\Proposed Resolution 2015 03 10.doc 



PINERY WOODS SITE CONDOMINIUM

1: 2,562

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2140427 427Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/12/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PINERY WOODS SITE CONDOMINIUM

1: 2,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2080417 417Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/12/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

 

 

 
 Date: February 18, 2015  
 
 

Site Condominium Plan 

For 
City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 

 

 
Applicant: Mondrian Properties 
 
Project Name: Pinery Woods Site Condominium 
 
Plan Date: February 10, 2015 
  
Location: North side of Wattles Road, between John R Road and Dequindre Road 
 
Zoning: R-1C, Single Family Residential 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Condominium Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted. 
 
 

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes a site plan, topographic survey, 
preliminary utility and grading plan, tree preservation plan and tree inventory, and landscape plan. The 
subject site is 8.8 gross acres and is a combination and split of seven (7) existing lots.  
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a twenty-six (26) unit single family detached site condominium 
project on the north side of Wattles Road. The proposed residential use is permitted in the R-1C district. 
All lots will have access to a new public road. The site will be accessed from Wattles Road by a single 
access drive. The applicant has proposed two stubs streets at the north property boundary to connect to 
future development, and eventually the Bankle Drive stub street to the Mt. Vernon Estates subdivision. 
 
 



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

2 

The site includes a 2.8 acre unregulated wetland, and over 462 tagged trees.  In addition, the site is located 
within the 500 year flood hazard area.    There are opportunities to preserve the site existing natural 
resources including tree preservation and more naturalized stormwater management.   
 
Location of subject site: 
 
North side of Wattles Road, between John R Road and Dequindre Road  
 

Location and Aerial Image of Subject Site 
 

 
 
Size of subject site: 
 
The property is 8.7 acres in area (Gross).  
 
Proposed use of subject site: 
 

Wattles Road 



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

3 

The proposed use is twenty (26) single family residential site condominium units. 
 
Current use of subject site: 
The property is currently vacant. 
 
Current Zoning: 
 
The property is currently zoned R-1C, One Family Residential District. 
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 

North  R-1C, One-family Residential District Vacant open space 

South R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

East R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

West R-1C, One-family Residential District Single-family homes 

 
 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

  
Topography – The subject site is general flat.  
 
Woodlands – The site has significant tree cover, 
particularly on the northern portion of the site. The 
applicant has provided a tree survey with 462 tagged 
trees. The species include Box Elder, Maple, Elm, and 
Hawthorne. Most of the trees are between 5 and 10 
inches DBH and are in good condition. The applicant 
proposes to remove 454 of the 462 tagged trees (98% 
site clearance).  The applicant is encouraged to preserve 
trees particularly along proposed new lots and existing 
development, and in non-building envelopes of new 
lots.   
 
 
 
 
Wetlands/Flood Plain – The subject site lies within the 500 year flood 
hazard area. The area north of the site is classified as a 100 year floor 
hazard and floodway area along the Gibson Drain. The site plan 
indicates an existing swale and storm sewer structures on proposed Lot 
23. City of Troy topographic maps show Beaver Creek running 
diagonally through the subject property from northwest to southeast, 
eventually connecting to the Shanahan Drain to the south. The back of 
the site includes a 2.8 unregulated wetland.   
 

Beaver Creek 

Underlying is the 
existing parcel 
lines.  The blue box 
is the outline of the 
proposed site 
condo.  The green 
area is a mix of 
wetlands and tree 
stands. 



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

4 

 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). The applicant is encouraged to preserve trees particularly along proposed 
new lots and existing development, and in non-building envelopes of new lots; and 2) The applicant shall 
consider alternative stormwater management design that follows the natural drainage of the site and 
also provides a greater amenity.  
 
 

SITE ARRANGEMENT, ACCESS, AND CIRCULATION 

 
The applicant is applying the lot size averaging option, permitted and regulated by Section 10.01.   The 
lot range in size between 9,450 to 21,204 square feet and the average lot size is 10,500 square feet.  The 
proposed lots are generally regular in shape, allow for adequate setbacks, and permit sufficient space 
for the homes and ingress and egress for each unit.  
 
All twenty-six (26) units will be accessed by a newly created Aleppo Drive. The applicant has proposed 
another internal street, Luchu Drive, which will create a T-intersection with the main access drive and 
then turn to the north, running parallel to Aleppo Drive. Both roads will end at the north property line as 
stubs streets for future development. Eventually, if infill development continues, the Pinery Woods site 
should connect to the Mt. Vernon Estates subdivision to the west, via the Bankle Drive stub street.  The 
applicant shall work with the engineering and fire department to provide an appropriate turn-around at 
the terminus of Aleppo Drive and Luchu Drive.   
 
The applicant has proposed sixty (60) foot right-of-way for internal streets, which includes a 5-foot side 
walk on both side of the road. The internal pedestrian network will connect to an 8-foot concrete path 
along Wattles Road. City Engineer shall approve the location of the proposed curb drops and barrier free 
ramp along Luchu Drive.  



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

5 

 
The applicant is proposing a conventional rectangle stormwater detention pond.  The site is located within 
the 500 year flood hazard area, and includes the Beaver Creek drain.  The applicant is not utilizing the 
existing natural drainage pattern of the site.  The applicant has the opportunity to design a stormwater 
management system that follows the natural drainage course and uses native landscaping and low impact 
principals to create an amenity for the development. The applicant is encouraged to seek alternative 
designs for stormwater management. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Consider site plan layout alternatives to better preserve onsite natural resources. 
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
Table 4.06.C establishes the requirements for the R-1C District. The requirement and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

 Required Provided Compliance 

Lot Area  
10,500 sq ft 

10,500 sq ft (Ave) 
9,450 sf ft (Min) 

Complies 

Lot Width 85 ft 76.5 ft Complies 

Allowable Density 3.1 units per acre 3.0 units per acre Complies 

Setbacks    

Front 30 ft 30 ft Complies 

Side (Least) 10 ft 10 ft Complies 

Side (Total) 20 ft 20 ft Complies 

Rear 40 ft 40 ft Complies 

Maximum Building Height 30 ft, 2.5 stories 27 ft Complies 

Maximum Lot Coverage 30% 22% Complies 

Minimum Floor Area 1,200 sq ft 2,590 sq ft Complies 

*The lot size average option has been applied and Section 10.01 standards have been met. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 

LANDSCAPING 

 
The Landscape Plan includes a mixture of evergreen and deciduous trees. All proposed species fall within 
Troy regulations and are not prohibited.  Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by 
Section 13.02.F.2.  
 

 Required Provided Compliance 

Wattles Road 
Screening Alt 2 

1 tree per 10 lineal feet 
(194.9 lf =20 tree) 

20 trees Complies 

Proposed Aleppo Drive 
Internal Street 

1 tree per 50 lineal feet 
(741.7 lf = 15 trees, 
336.7 lf = 7 trees, 
345 lf = 7 trees) 

29 trees Complies 



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

6 

Proposed Coulter & 
Luchu Drive 
Internal Street 

1 tree per 50 lineal feet 
(571.7 = 12 trees, 
666.7 = 14 trees) 

26 trees Complies 

Detention Basin 
Screening 

Submit planting details 
for the detention area.    

15 trees 

Complies, but applicant 
should submit planting 

details for detention 
area 

 
Items to be Addressed:  Submit planting details for detention area.  
 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
Section 10.02 sets forth the intent and standards for site condominium projects.   
 
1. Intent:  The intent of this Section is to regulate site condominium projects to ensure compliance with 
this Ordinance and other applicable standards of the City, to provide procedures and standards for review 
and approval or disapproval of such developments, and to insure that each project will be consistent and 
compatible with other developments in the community. 
 
The proposed site condominium project is consistent and compatible with other developments in the 
community, and more importantly adjacent properties.  The proposed development meets the intent 
of the Site Condominium section of the ordinance.  
 
Section 10.02.E. regulates physical improvements associated with condominium projects.  It requires the 
following:  
 
1. Principal access and circulation through a site condominium shall be provided by public streets 
constructed to City standards, within sixty (60) foot wide rights-of-way. Secondary access and circulation 
through such developments, on which some of the residential parcels may have their sole frontage, may 
be provided by twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty 
(40) foot private easements for public access. The applicant has provided a 60-foot wide public right-of-
way.   All lots front on the 60-foot right-of-way.   
 
2. Principal access to site condominium of five (5) acres or less in area may be provided by way of twenty-
eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty (40) foot private 
easements for public access, when in the opinion of the City Council the property configuration is such that 
the provision of conforming dwelling unit parcels is impractical. Not applicable. 
 
3. All entrances to major or secondary thoroughfares shall include deceleration, acceleration and passing 
lanes as required by Engineering Standards of the City of Troy. The applicant has proposed widening the 
lane to provide deceleration and acceleration at the entrance to the proposed Aleppo Drive along E. 
Wattles Road. 
 
4. Sidewalks shall be constructed, in accordance with City Standards, across the frontage of all dwelling 
unit parcels. Utilities shall be placed within street rights-of-way, or within easements approved as to size 
and location by the City Engineer. Satisfied. 
 



Pinery Woods 
February 18, 2015 

7 

5. All shall be served by public water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and detention/retention systems 
constructed to City standards, at the expense of the developer. Easements over these systems shall be 
conveyed and recorded before occupancy permits are issued for dwelling units. The applicant has 
proposed full utilities, but all proposed configurations and easements are subject to approval by the 
City engineering department. 
 
As noted above, all condominium projects are subject to Section 8.05.A.7, which establishes the 
requirements for a preliminary site plan submittal.  Three additional requirements are specifically 
identified for residential projects. The three additional requirements, identified in 8.05.A.7.o, include: 
 
i. Calculation of the dwelling unit density allowable and a statement of the number of dwelling units, by 
type, to be provided. Satisfied. 
 
ii. Topography on site and fifty (50) feet beyond, drawn at two (2) foot contour intervals, with existing 
drainage courses, flood plains, wetlands, and tree stands indicated. Satisfied. 
 
iii. The typical floor plans and elevations of the proposed buildings, with building height(s). Satisfied 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
We recommend that the applicant explore opportunities to better preserve onsite natural resources.  
Specifically the applicant should attempt to better preserve trees along the proposed new lots and existing 
development, and in non-building envelopes of new lots.  In addition, the applicant should use alternative 
stormwater management techniques that follows the natural drainage of the site and also provides a 
greater amenity. 
 
 

  
# 225-1427 
 
cc:  
 









Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
201 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
202 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
203 APPLE MALUS SP. 6x4 GOOD YES
204 APPLE MALUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
205 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 7 GOOD NO
206 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES
207 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD NO
208 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD NO
209 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD NO
210 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES
(TAG NUMBERS 211 THRU 300 NOT USED)
301 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
302 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
303 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
304 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
305 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
306 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
307 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
308 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 POOR YES
309 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
310 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
311 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
312 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
313 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
314 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
315 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
316 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
317 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
318 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
319 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
320 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
321 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
322 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
323 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
324 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
325 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
326 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
327 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
328 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
329 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
330 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
331 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
332 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR YES
333 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
334 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 FAIR YES
335 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES
336 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
337 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
338 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
339 ELM ULMUS SP. 4x3 GOOD YES
340 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
341 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
342 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
343 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
344 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 POOR YES
345 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
346 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD NO
347 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD NO
348 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
349 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
350 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7x2 GOOD YES
351 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
352 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
353 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
354 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 FAIR YES
355 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
356 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD YES
357 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
358 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
359 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
360 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD YES
361 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
362 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
363 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
364 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
365 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
366 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES
367 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
368 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
369 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6x4 GOOD YES
370 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
371 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
372 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
373 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD NO
374 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
375 ELM ULMUS SP. 8x3 GOOD YES
376 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
377 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
378 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
379 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
380 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
381 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
382 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
383 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 5 POOR YES
384 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
385 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
386 LOCUST GLEDITSIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
387 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
388 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
389 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
390 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
391 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
392 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
393 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
394 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
395 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
396 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
397 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
398 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
399 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
400 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
401 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
402 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
403 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
404 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
405 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
406 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
407 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
408 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
409 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
410 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
411 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
412 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
413 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
414 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
415 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
416 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
417 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
418 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
419 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
420 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
421 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
422 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
423 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
424 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
425 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
426 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
427 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
428 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
429 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
430 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES
431 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
432 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
433 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
434 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
435 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
436 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
437 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
438 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
439 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES
440 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
441 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
442 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
443 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 POOR YES
444 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
445 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
446 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
447 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
448 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
449 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
450 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES
451 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
452 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
453 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
454 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
455 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
456 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
457 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
458 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
459 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
460 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
461 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
462 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
463 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
464 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
465 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
466 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
467 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
468 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
469 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
470 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
471 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
472 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
473 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
474 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
475 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
476 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
477 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
478 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
479 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
480 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
481 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
482 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR YES
483 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
484 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
485 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
486 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
487 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
488 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
489 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
490 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
491 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
492 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
493 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
494 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
495 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
496 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
497 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
498 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
499 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
500 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
(TAG NUMBERS 501 THRU 747 NOT USED)

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
748 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
749 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 POOR YES
750 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
751 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
752 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
753 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
754 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
755 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
756 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
757 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
758 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
759 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
760 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
761 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
762 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
763 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
764 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
765 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
766 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
767 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
768 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
769 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
770 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
771 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
772 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
773 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
774 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
775 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
776 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
777 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
778 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
779 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
780 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
781 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
782 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
783 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
784 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
785 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
786 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
787 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
788 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
789 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
790 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
791 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
792 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
793 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 POOR YES
794 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
795 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
796 APPLE MALUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
797 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
798 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
799 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 POOR YES
(TAG NUMBER 800 NOT USED)
801 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
802 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
803 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
804 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
805 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
806 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
807 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
808 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR YES
809 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 DEAD YES
810 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
811 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
812 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
813 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
814 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 FAIR YES
815 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 FAIR YES
816 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
817 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
818 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR YES
819 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
820 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
821 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR YES
822 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
823 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
824 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
825 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
826 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 FAIR YES
827 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 DEAD YES
828 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 DEAD YES
829 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 DEAD YES
830 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
831 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
832 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
833 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
834 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
835 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
836 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 POOR YES
837 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
838 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
839 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 10 GOOD YES
840 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
841 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
842 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
843 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 9 GOOD YES
844 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
845 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
846 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
847 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
848 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
849 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
850 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
851 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 POOR YES
852 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
853 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
854 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
855 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD (TBD)
856 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
857 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
858 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
859 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
860 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
861 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
862 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
863 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
864 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
865 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
866 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
867 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
868 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
869 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
870 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
871 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
872 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
873 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
874 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
875 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
876 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
877 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
878 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
879 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
880 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
881 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
882 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
883 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
884 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
885 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
886 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
887 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
888 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
889 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
890 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x2 GOOD YES
891 BEECH FAGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
892 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
893 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 POOR YES
894 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
895 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
896 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
897 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
898 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
899 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
900 HICKORY CARYA SP. 10 GOOD YES
901 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
902 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 POOR YES
903 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
904 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
905 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
906 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
907 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD NO
908 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
909 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
910 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
911 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 7 GOOD YES
912 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
913 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
914 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
915 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 FAIR YES
916 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
917 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
918 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
919 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
920 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES
921 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
922 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
923 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
924 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 FAIR YES
925 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR YES
926 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 POOR YES
927 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
928 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
929 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR YES
930 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
931 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
932 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
933 ELM ULMUS SP. 6x2 GOOD YES
934 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
935 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
936 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
937 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
938 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
939 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
940 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
941 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR YES
942 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
943 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
944 HICKORY CARYA SP. 7 GOOD YES
945 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
946 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
947 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
948 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
949 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
950 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
951 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES
952 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
953 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
954 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
955 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
956 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
957 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
958 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
959 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
960 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
961 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
962 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
963 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
964 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
965 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
966 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
967 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
968 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
969 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
970 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
971 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
972 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
973 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
974 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
975 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
976 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
977 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
978 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
979 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
980 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
981 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
982 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
983 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES
984 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
985 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
986 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
987 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
988 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
989 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
990 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
991 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
992 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x3 GOOD YES
993 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
994 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
995 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
996 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
997 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
998 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
999 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
1000 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES











37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Notes:
 - 7’-10” walls
 - Standard Waterproo�ng
 - 3 car right front entry
 

59 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O.

83 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O. 19 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 19 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O.

59 1/2” x 79 1/2” R.O.

47 1/2” x 41 1/2” R.O.

23 1/2” x 47 1/2” R.O
.

Lotus
Rectangle

Lotus
Rectangle



35 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O
.

35 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O
.

59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O.

59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 47 1/2” x 47 1/2” R.O.

23
 1

/2
” x

 4
7 

1/
2”

 R
.O

.

66 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O.

37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Lotus
Rectangle



37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Lotus
Rectangle





Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
201 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
202 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
203 APPLE MALUS SP. 6x4 GOOD
204 APPLE MALUS SP. 10 GOOD
205 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 7 GOOD
206 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
207 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD
208 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
209 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
210 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD
(TAG NUMBERS 211 THRU 300 NOT USED)
301 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
302 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
303 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
304 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR
305 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
306 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
307 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
308 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 POOR
309 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
310 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD
311 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
312 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
313 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
314 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
315 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
316 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
317 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
318 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD
319 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
320 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
321 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 7 GOOD
322 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
323 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
324 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
325 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
326 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
327 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
328 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
329 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
330 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
331 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
332 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR
333 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
334 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 FAIR
335 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR
336 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
337 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
338 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD
339 ELM ULMUS SP. 4x3 GOOD
340 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
341 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
342 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD
343 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
344 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 POOR
345 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
346 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
347 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
348 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 4 GOOD
349 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
350 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7x2 GOOD
351 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
352 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
353 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
354 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 FAIR
355 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
356 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD
357 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
358 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
359 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
360 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD
361 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
362 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
363 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
364 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 5 GOOD
365 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
366 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD
367 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
368 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
369 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6x4 GOOD
370 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
371 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
372 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD
373 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD
374 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
375 ELM ULMUS SP. 8x3 GOOD
376 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
377 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
378 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
379 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
380 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
381 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
382 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR
383 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 5 POOR
384 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
385 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
386 LOCUST GLEDITSIA SP. 8 GOOD
387 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD
388 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD
389 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD
390 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
391 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
392 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
393 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
394 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
395 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
396 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
397 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
398 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
399 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
400 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
401 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR
402 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
403 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
404 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
405 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
406 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
407 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
408 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
409 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
410 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
411 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
412 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
413 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
414 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
415 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
416 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
417 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
418 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
419 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
420 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
421 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
422 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
423 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
424 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
425 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
426 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
427 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
428 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
429 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
430 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD
431 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
432 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
433 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
434 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
435 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
436 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
437 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
438 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
439 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
440 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
441 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
442 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
443 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 POOR
444 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
445 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
446 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD
447 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
448 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
449 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
450 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD
451 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
452 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 7 GOOD
453 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
454 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
455 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
456 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
457 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
458 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
459 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
460 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
461 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
462 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
463 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
464 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
465 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
466 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
467 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 8 GOOD
468 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
469 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
470 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
471 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
472 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
473 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
474 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
475 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
476 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
477 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
478 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
479 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
480 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
481 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
482 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR
483 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
484 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
485 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
486 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
487 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
488 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
489 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
490 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
491 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
492 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
493 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
494 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
495 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
496 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
497 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
498 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
499 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
500 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
(TAG NUMBERS 501 THRU 747 NOT USED)

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
748 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
749 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 POOR
750 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
751 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
752 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
753 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
754 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
755 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
756 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
757 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD
758 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
759 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
760 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
761 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
762 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
763 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
764 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
765 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
766 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
767 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
768 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
769 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
770 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
771 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
772 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
773 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
774 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
775 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
776 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
777 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
778 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
779 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
780 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
781 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
782 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
783 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
784 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
785 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
786 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
787 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
788 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
789 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
790 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
791 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
792 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
793 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 POOR
794 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
795 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
796 APPLE MALUS SP. 7 FAIR
797 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
798 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD
799 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 POOR
(TAG NUMBER 800 NOT USED)
801 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
802 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
803 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
804 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
805 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
806 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
807 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 GOOD
808 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR
809 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 DEAD
810 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
811 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
812 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
813 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
814 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 FAIR
815 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 FAIR
816 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
817 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 FAIR
818 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR
819 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
820 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
821 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR
822 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
823 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
824 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
825 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
826 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 FAIR
827 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 DEAD
828 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 DEAD
829 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 DEAD
830 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
831 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
832 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
833 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
834 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
835 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
836 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 POOR
837 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
838 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
839 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 10 GOOD
840 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD
841 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
842 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
843 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 9 GOOD
844 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
845 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
846 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
847 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
848 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
849 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
850 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
851 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 POOR
852 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
853 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 FAIR
854 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
855 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
856 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
857 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
858 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
859 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
860 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
861 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
862 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
863 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
864 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
865 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
866 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
867 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
868 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
869 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
870 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
871 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
872 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
873 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
874 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
875 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
876 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
877 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
878 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
879 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
880 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
881 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
882 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
883 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
884 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
885 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
886 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
887 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
888 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
889 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
890 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x2 GOOD
891 BEECH FAGUS SP. 6 GOOD
892 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
893 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 POOR
894 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
895 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
896 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
897 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
898 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
899 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
900 HICKORY CARYA SP. 10 GOOD
901 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
902 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 POOR
903 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
904 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
905 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
906 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
907 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
908 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
909 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
910 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
911 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 7 GOOD
912 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
913 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
914 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
915 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 FAIR
916 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
917 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
918 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
919 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
920 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD
921 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
922 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
923 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
924 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 FAIR
925 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR
926 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 POOR
927 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 FAIR
928 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
929 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR
930 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
931 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
932 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
933 ELM ULMUS SP. 6x2 GOOD
934 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
935 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
936 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
937 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
938 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
939 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
940 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
941 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR
942 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
943 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
944 HICKORY CARYA SP. 7 GOOD
945 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
946 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
947 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
948 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
949 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
950 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
951 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD
952 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
953 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
954 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
955 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
956 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR
957 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
958 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
959 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
960 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
961 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
962 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
963 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
964 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
965 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
966 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
967 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
968 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
969 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
970 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
971 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
972 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
973 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
974 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
975 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
976 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
977 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
978 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
979 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
980 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
981 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
982 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
983 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR
984 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
985 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
986 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
987 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
988 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
989 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
990 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
991 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
992 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x3 GOOD
993 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
994 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
995 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
996 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
997 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
998 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
999 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
1000 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD









!(

§̈¦

John R Rd

Livernois Rd

E Wattles Rd

Dequindre Rd

E Big Beaver Rd

Rochester Rd

Hartland

E Long Lake Rd

E Maple Rd

Eckford

Starr

Bellingham

Boyd

Milverton

Lange

Talbot

Carter

Kirts Blvd

Colebrook

Cherry

Kilmer

Forsyth

Kirk Ln

Isabell

Anvil Dr

Hickory

Garry Dr

Castleton

Troy

Tallman

Leetonia
Paragon

Virginia

Brinston

Lamb Rd

Heide

Bristol Dr

Glaser

Kirkton

Trombley Ave

Lowry

Hart

Vermont

Troywood

W Wattles Rd

Randall Dr

Bradley

Avalon

Butler Dr

Longfellow

Alton Dr

Athena Dr

Forge Dr

Da
ley

Stephenson Hwy
Reilly

W Big Beaver Rd

Rhodes Dr

Ellenboro

Atlas Dr
Sparta Dr

Barclay Dr

Crimson Dr

Lydia

Welling Dr

Hamman Dr

Beech Ln

Webb

Belhaven

Wheaton

Winter Dr

Hartshorn
Helena

Acorn

Cypress

Fernleigh Ave

He
mp

ste
ad

 D
r

Evaline

Barrett

Orpington Rd

W Long Lake Rd

Scottsdale Dr

Niagara Dr

Thurber Dr

Vanderpool

LarchwoodOliver

Calvert Dr

Avery Dr

Lawson

Paris Dr

Arthur

London Dr

Kings Point Dr

Euclid DrStonetree

Eleanor

Jennings

Wilton

Enterprise

Lincoln

Crystal Dr

Austin Ave

Cumberland Dr

Alexander Dr

Re
ns

ha
w 

Dr

Tacoma
Somerton

Owendale

Lakewood Dr

Wolverine DrTown Center Dr
Torpey Dr

Olympia

Woodgate Dr

Greensboro Rd
17 Mile Rd

Ruthland Dr

Streamview

Regents

Van Courtland

Douglas Dr

Biltmore

Argyle

Dundee St

Forthton

Shallowdale

Eagle Dr

Harris Ave

Woodslee

Tennyson Dr

Robinwood

Beldale

Algansee

Otter Dr

Thunderbird

Alger

CamillaSp
en

ce
r

Avalon Dr

Hyde Park Dr

Gate Dr

Heatherbrook

Nash Dr

Birchwood

Camelot Dr

River Bend Dr

Wayfarer Dr

Chapel Dr

Vic
to

ria
 D

r

Timmer Dr

Deloy

Hidden Ridge Dr

Waltham Dr

Ra
int

re
e

Cloveridge

Ivy Ln
Vassar Dr

N Lake DrMillay Dr

Arlingdale Dr

Kelley

Naughton
Renee Dr

Tulip

Berkshire Dr

Pasadena

Royaldale St

Langford Dr

Terova Dr

Hi
sto

ric
 D

r

Lo
is 

Dr

Root Dr

Dover Dr
Glenshire Dr

Falling Brook

Harold Dr

Thistle

Marcus

Davis Ct

Colonial Blvd

Bywater Dr

Hillman Dr

Ma
ryw

oo
d D

r

Timberview Dr

Downey Dr

Judy Dr

Millstone Dr

Charlevois

Carol Dr

Charrington Dr

Fairfax Dr

Academy Dr
He

dg
ew

oo
d

Baker Ct

Ogden Dr

Morningdale Dr

Forest Trail Dr

Braemar Dr

Wessel

Troy Center Dr

Merriweather

Parasol Dr

Crestfield Dr

Pa
rk

to
n

Bonniebrook

Choice

Ma
nh

att
an

 A
ve

Forsdale Dr

Wagonwheel Dr

Garwood

Blue Spruce

E Big Beaver Rd

He
ide

Daley

Evaline

Kirkton
Woodslee

I-75

I-75

!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!. Map created: August 2014 
K. Gyekis, 

Wetlands, Lakes, 
and Streams Unit, DEQ WRD

Figure 1.
Wetland Assessment Location
DEQ WIP File 14-63-0003-WA

This drawing showing those
areas containing wetland

and not containing wetland
is an approximation of the

boundaries flagged on-site. 
This drawing does not 

authorize or permit activities
requiring a permit in 

accordance with Part 303 of 
the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Protection 

Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended.Oakland County

µ
0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.80.1

Miles

Location



!.!.!.

!.

!.

!.

!.
!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.
!. !.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.
!.

!.!. !.

!.

!.

!.
!.

!.
!.

!.

!.
!.
C7C6

C5
C4

C3
C2C1

B5
B4

B3B2
B1

A8
A7

A6

A5

A4

A3 A2

A37
A36

A35
A33

A33
A32

A31
A30A28

A27

A26

A25
A24

A24

A23

A22

A18

A18 A17

A16
A14

A13
A12

A11

A10

START A1

E Wattles Rd

Forsyth

Greensboro Rd

Forge Dr

Fernleigh Ave!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!.!. Map created: August 2014 
K. Gyekis, 

Wetlands, Lakes, 
and Streams Unit, DEQ WRD

Figure 2.
Wetland Assessment Detail
DEQ WIP File 14-63-0003-WA

Wetland Continues Off Site

Legend
Unregulated Wetland
Review Area

!. Wetland Boundary Flag

This drawing showing those
areas containing wetland

and not containing wetland
is an approximation of the

boundaries flagged on-site. 
This drawing does not 

authorize or permit activities
requiring a permit in 

accordance with Part 303 of 
the Natural Resources and 
Environmental Protection 

Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended.Oakland County

µ
0 50 100 150 20025

Feet

Unregulated 
Wetland 

[ 2.80 acre ]

Upland

Upland

Upland

Upland

Upland

Wetland
Continues

Off Site


	Site Plans 2015 02 10.pdf
	01-SitePlan Layout1 (1)
	02-EngPlan Layout1 (1)
	03-TreePreservation Layout1 (1)
	04-TreeInventory Layout1 (1)
	05-Landscape Layout1 (1)

	Arch Plans.pdf
	A-2 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A-4 SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A-5 OPTIONAL ELEVATIONS
	Jessica II 1st Floor Garage Right REV 8.12.14
	Jessica II 2nd Floor REV 8.12.14
	Jessica II Elavation Garage Right REV 8.12.14

	Survey Plans.pdf
	TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY Sheet1 (1)
	TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY Sheet2 (1)


